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THROUGH INNOVATION AND DEDICATION, WE BUILD AND MAINTAIN SAN ANTONIO’S INFRASTRUCTURE. 

 
RFQ: DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR THE LESLIE ROAD 

AND SOUTHEAST SERVICE CENTERS 
Amendment #2 

September 11, 2015 
23, 2015 

Amendment #2 contains questions received at the PreSubmittal Conference held on September 8, 2015 and questions 
received in writing and/or revisions to the RFQ and/or RFQ documents.  
 

I. QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS TO RFQ 

 
1. Where are the service centers going to be located at?   

Response:  The Leslie Road Service Center shall be located at 6939 Leslie Road, San Antonio, Texas 78254.  The 
Southeast Service Center location has not yet been acquired by the City.   

 
2. Will both service centers be going constructed at the same time?   

Response:  Leslie Road Service Center would likely commence first since the property has already been acquired.  
 

3. Would you be able to confirm if the Leslie Road and SE Service Centers are on the same site, or are they two 
different sites? It does not state this in the RFQ. 
Response:  They are two different sites.   
 

4. Please provide a list of GC bidding the Leslie Road & Southeast Service Center so I can provide Life Safety Cost. 
Response:  The City does not have this information.  However, a Pre-Submittal Sign-In Sheet of firms who 
attended the PreSubmittal Conference held on September 8, 2015 can be located on the City’s website at 
http://www.sanantonio.gov/purchasing/biddingcontract/opportunities.aspx.  
 

5. Litigation disclosure form is to be completed by GC only or how far down the organizational chart? 
Response: The Litigation Disclosure Form shall be completed by the Prime Respondent or joint venture.   
 

6. What is the overall page limit for the submittal documents?  
Response:  Each section has a page limitation.  Refer to Submittal Document Requirements for Phase I of 
Solicitation for information.   
 

7. Do you require the amendment to be acknowledge by the submittal due date?  
Response:  An amendment acknowledge form is not required.   
 

8. Can the organizational chart be an 11X17 folded in sized paper?  
Response:  Yes, the City will make an acception for an 11x17 folded organizational chart.   
 

9. Is there an attachment “General Conditions for City of San Antonio Design Build Contracts” from number 9?  
Response:  The City’s Design-Build contract and GC’s will be issued via Amendment at a later date.  
 
 
 



 
 

II. REVISIONS TO THE RFQ AND SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS 
1. The RFQ submittal deadline has been revised from Friday, September 25, 2015 at 10:00 AM and extended to 

Friday, October 2, 2015 at 10:00 AM.    
 
2. The Monday, September 14, 2015 deadline for questions issued via Amendment #1 has been extended to 

Wednesday, September 23, 2015 at 4:00 PM.   
 

END OF REVISIONS 
 

No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFQ are changed. 
 


